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From: Jessica Madron[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=JESSICA. MADRONE6FB6C74-4558-4226-AC29-
4FC680388F38] 

Sent: Tue 07/07/20151:46:29 PM (UTC) 

To: Rodric Williams GRO 
Subject: RE: Meeting with the experts - 14th July 

Of course, thanks Rod 

3esska Madron 
Head of Legal (Infrastructure and DR) 

Finsbury Dials 

20 Finsbury Street 

London EC2Y 9AQ 

From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: 07 July 2015 14:41 
To: Jessica Madron 
Subject: FW: Meeting with the experts - 14th July ? 

I'll do an email on this. It's ridiculous. I asked weeks ago for a timetable to take this forward. I also told Martin to fix 
a date for the meeting this week before we're both away. 

Jane is getting tetchy with them too, and asked me to put together an email highlighting all the things they're doing 
for us and the time it's taking. I'll finish that tomorrow - could I run it by you for your views? 

From: Martin Smith GRO 
Sent: 07 July 2015 1434 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

To: Jessica Madron 
Cc: Rodric Williams 
Subject: RE: Meeting with the experts - 14th July ? 

Jessica, 
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(Iii m;l tI a  ra the material which the. experts are believed to have seen and th crib lter 

al nj i iq w ii e understoc iii to hr 3)e also re: ei .red, it is i ail e4 that the experts rl~.
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the remaining work to be carrier-" m ,i 

I have heard from i':O .ii' is that he w i l i e away until 2 Y' July. Would you like me to make 
e,UT idl "ey-HeiILS iol, ='.11: wee:ii : '- to tii ." "`°ic i-`

hind regards, 

Martin. 

Martin Smith 

GRO 

CartwrightKing 
- SOL.ICITORS+ ~ 

Offices Nationwide 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received 
it in error please notify us immediately by return email, do not copy it or its contents to anyone 
else and delete it. Thank you for your cooperation. 
A list of directors is available at each office. Cartwright King is authorised and regulated by the 
Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295 
We cannot guarantee that this e-mail and any attachments are virus-free, but you should please 
check. 

.-•-• _._._._._ -._._._._ ._._._._. _._i
From: Jessica Madron! GRO 
Sent: 07 July 2015
To: Martin Smith; Rodric Williams 
Subject: RE: Meeting with the experts - 14th July ? 

Martin 

l can do 14 July hit not 21/22 July. Can you confirm what we would be discussing with them piease? 

Many than) <s 
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Jessica Madron 
Head of Legal (Infrastructure and DR) 

Finsbury Dials 

20 Finsbury Street 

London EC2Y 9AQ 

_._._._._.GRo _._._._._._. 

From: Martin Smith 
RO._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._..... 

i G __ 
Sent: 07 July 2015 13:32 
To: Rodric Williams; Jessica Madron 
Subject: RE: Meeting with the experts - 14th July ? 

Door Rodric and Jessica, 

I woo to..  if v o .1, coo Id ly $ me 3em ow , .'€ F tl`l- r 4.'ou woo Id' e a Hr.hometo tImo ex 1 son. 

?" July - i so i will confirm the position with ICL, before other cosnum € i i l E eu i ° a:re pu.t in the 
experts diaries. 

I' l -1 lily is not a possibility, I unuorslarai tiuti ` t ".tl oxer1s are currently available on 21`'t and 
tit" O1\.. 

Kin d e a~~ 1€k d 

Martin Smith 

GRO 
Tel..................
cartwrightKing 

S01.ICI10R5®~ 

Offices Nationwide 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received 
it in error please notify us immediately by return email, do not copy it or its contents to anyone 
else and delete it. Thank you for your cooperation. 
A list of directors is available at each office. Cartwright King is authorised and regulated by the 
Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295 
We cannot guarantee that this e-mail and any attachments are virus-free, but you should please 
check. 
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From: Martin Smith 
Sent: 03 July 2015 16:47
To: Rodric Williams; Jessica Madron._ GR_O_
Subject: Meeting with the experts 

L)PiriT 14.odrlc and Jessica 

l oode is. toed that ho lb  Prof. I,I%Inn, r od C to 11)o av  we oh S be ] e to a l €, id% a cit .r4 4 i r ii 4'
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~' s: m~ ~v4 v4 .et uLR i d are vs.1~ a1~a gal s_1 rie 1a.i``st art~a l so, ~t d¢'1 you 

ha e a l 1, ,t„' ii'•0 ' O%. il. iit;:'mtorn.  n li oh. we Fill `. l o'eed v>J `' t. R at . o  r f rid 

.a a: as. the `,--ocati -on of ti e meeting ig is concerned. con, d iii s take place At 't'J . 

Kind t.i( octa i d `"-:-, 

Martin Smith 

GRO 
l_._._._._._._.-._._.-._.-.-.-.-.-._.-._._.-._._.-.-._._._._._._._.-._._.-._._.-._.-._.-.-._._.-._._.-._.-.-.-..._._. 
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it in error please notify us immediately by return email, do not copy it or its contents to anyone 
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A list of directors is available at each office. Cartwright King is authorised and regulated by the 
Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295 
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This email and any attachments are confidential, and may be legally privileged, and are intended for the addressee 
only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your 
system. The content of emails sent to or from a Royal Mail Group account may be scanned to protect the security of 
our systems, to ensure the use of our systems is in compliance with Royal Mail Group policies or to protect 
confidential information. 
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